
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 
 
Wednesday 13 November 2013 
9.30 am 
All Saints Church of England Academy Plymouth, Pennycross, Plymouth, PL5 3NE 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Democratic Support 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Lynn Young 
T 01752 304163 
E lynn.young@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
Published 04 November 2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 
 
 

PART I 
 
AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR    
  
 SACRE will appoint a Chair and Vice Chair for the forthcoming year from Groups B and 

D. 
  
2. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by SACRE Members. 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration.  
  
5. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 17 July 2013.  
  
6. WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS    
  
 The Chair will welcome new members to the forum. 
  
7. UPDATES ON SACRE ISSUES    
  
 Members will be provided with updates on SACRE issues. 
  
 7.1. Humanist Representation  
   
 7.2. Holocaust Memorial Day Plans  
   
 7.3. The South West SACRE Conference in March 2014 (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
   



 

 

8. TO CONSIDER THE SACRE ANNUAL REPORT (TO 
FOLLOW) AND RECEIVE A REPORT ON RELIGIOUS 
STUDIES EXAMINATION RESULTS FOR SUMMER 2013   

 

  
 Members are asked to consider the SACRE annual report and receive a report on 

Religious Studies examination results. 
  
9. PLANNING TOWARDS A PLYMOUTH DIMENSION TO 

THE REVISED RE SYLLABUS   
 

  
 Members are required to access the following documents which can be found at - 

www.religiouseducationcouncil.org: 
 

• the All Party Parliamentary Group for RE – The Truth Unmasked (March 2013); 
• the recent Ofsted Religious Education report: Realising the Potential (October 

2013) and the Religious Education Council; 
• A Review of Religious Education in England (launched in London 23rd October 

2013). 
 
The main findings and recommendations in each document will provide an essential 
overview to help SACRE discuss and plan for the Revised RE Agreed Syllabus. 

  
10. CO-OPTED REPRESENTATIVE FOR AMBITIOUS 

PLYMOUTH   
(Pages 11 - 14) 

  
 SACRE will be provided with a report from the Ambitious Plymouth scrutiny panel in 

order to consider nominating and appointing a member of Group A to act as a non-
statutory co-opted representative to sit on this scrutiny panel. 

  
11. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING    
  
 The next meeting will be held at 10am on Monday 10 March 2014 at a venue to be 

confirmed. 
  
12. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 

 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

���������	�
������������������������������������
�

�����������������������
�

������� �
�
���������	�
	����������������������	��

����������	�������
�����������	�������
	�����������������
	���������������������	��	�����
���������	� ��	!��
	���������
����������	��������	�� �����
��"�	����#	�$$������
	������
 �����	���������������	�#�	�����
��������������%�����&���	�������������������	� ��'���
�
��(�����)�	��������*��+��	����	��������������	�#	�'�	����	����	��
������	������

�,��!�	�����
	�������		��
�
����'����$�	��&�����+�
	�
�	����-��������
	����������.������
	����������	�������
	���������
 ��	'���������	���	&�	��/����	�'�����
�
������������������+��
	����������
�	������0)-���*���	1�����������)��!����0�����	�����
 ��	��2$$���	1��
�
"���������'����	�������34�45��������$�����������36�75����
�
������	���������� ������!��"����  ������#�������������"��������������"��������� ������!�����"��� ���
$����$%��������"����&��'�������"��(��"�� �����������"��� ��������������� �#"��"���"���� �������"�
��
$����� �����&�
�

��� 	��!"��#����!$��%	"��	�&�'"����%	"����
�
���������
�	�������)-���*���	��	�����������&�	���$���	�*�����	�������������.���������	����
�$�����	�����,��������	�.�����&����	�����������.�����	�	���������������&��.��������
�	���	�����$�#	����������������#	��������������
�
%��.�����'���'����������#	�����0"������	����$�-�'����1����������*����������	�$�	�������.��
���	��	��������.����.�	!��'�����	���	����	�*��������#	�����0"��������������	���1������
��������	���
�
#	�����.������&������	�*������	�	��������*������������������	�������������#	�����.��
��.�������&�	��.�	��������������������.�	���������$�����������!��'���������	������&�������
%��.������	�$�	���'	������������������	�
	����������.�������!���������	�����������	�$�	������
������'���������&�������$�������������$	���#	�����.���.�����&��	�*�����&��������8��
����������������'���
�
�'	���������#	������������.�������!���������	������&���������$�����	�����,��������	�������
���� ������ ����	�"�	��6437�����	��	�������'��.���������������9������������������	��
�

��� &��(	�	�"!���!$�"����������
�
"��	��.�	����������	��������$�����	�����
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 5Page 1



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

��� �%	"�)��*�+����,*�"�������
�
"��	��.�	������������$�����	9��:	'��������������
�

��� #"�*������
�
"������������$�7�
�	���643;�.�	���	�*����������		����	���	����&<��������������=4�
>/����������?�.�
��&�	�9�.��������������*����������������������	����������������
�	������.�	�����	�	������#	������"���������������������	�$�	��	��������$����.��'+�
�
>"�������	�.����������������	�������	�	�������'�#	�����������	�$�	��� ��)-�������'�
����������������������	�������	�	�������'�#	����������<����&�������������>�
�

��� ��(�!#���!�����#�#,����	�&�#�#,���%"��*�&	�����
�
"�	����#	�$$��������$�	��������������.������&����	������ ��)-�������'���.�*�	���$�	����
���&�	�����������.��������&�	��$�?�")-�0"���?���������������������$�"�����	���$�
)���'�����-��������1��������������	������������!����$�	�������$	���?�")-��������	������

�,��!�	��������&����	�	�����������
�
�'	���������"�	����#	�$$�����.�����	�*�������$�	�������$	���?�")-���� ��)-����&�	��
	�'�	���'�����	�������������	������
�,��!�	�	���������	����������������������
�

��� ��!�!�	(��!��(����	�%*#	�"������������	�"'��!��!�+�!*��	���
�
���������
�	�������)-���*���	����*��������&�	�����������.�	���'���������'�����$�	������
�����.�������		���@����)-���*���	�$�	� ��)-��������������*�������.�	����>	����9��������
���������	�	��������*��&���������������#	�����������.���$�	���������������������

��&�	��.�	����$�	���������������������� ��)-�������'��������		�	��������������������
�����������������&��$�	�������������������#	����������*����'����&�	����������$�&���'���
���(*����'���(�����	�	��������*��$�	� ��)-����	�$�	������������.���������������������
�'�����$�	������������'�$�	�������������
�

��&�	��.�	����*����������A��
�
0�1� ���	��.�	���������.�����������'�����������������#	�������������#	���.���

��&���������������	����$�	�$�	����������*��'����&�	����$�	�>��	�����������
����	�	���'��������������������������������'��������	����$�-�'����9���.�*�	�
���������&���������	�����������������.���������	���'�������	�$�	�������������
&����	�	�����������#	����@�
�

0&1� ���.����������	�����������	��.�	���	�8��������54����B4����������
	�	��������*������ ��)-����	�������������	����.�*�	��	�8�������������
64����;4�.�	�����#	����@�
�

0�1� #	�������		����������������*�������������	�	��������*���	��� �!��
	�	��������*�@�
�

0�1� ���������.���	�	����������������'	���������&���$�	�)-@�

Page 2



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

�
0�1� ���� ����9�� ��	��� �$� 	�$�	����� �������� ���� ���&�	�� ��� #	��� �� ��� ��'���

���&�	�@� ���&�	�� .�	�� ��!��� ��� �������	� �$� ���� ��	��� �$� 	�$�	����� &��
�������� ��� �8����� ���&�	���� ��� 34� ���&�	�� ��� �������� �� ���������� ��
��������������� �!��	�	��������*�@�

�
%��	����������C���������	�������������		���$�	������������������A��
�
0$1� ����������.�	��	���������������������#	����@������.���'��������$	�������

�	��������������������������@�
�

0'1� ���������.�����$$�	����$	���������������������	����	����������&���������$�
�������������������������������$��	��$�@�
�

0�1� ���������.���������	���'���@�
�

0�1� ��������������������	�8��������;;D��$��������������.�	��>���(&����*�	�9�
�������	�	���������(	���'�����'	����.������	����@�
�

0<1� ���	��.�	���	�8��������634����������������������@�
�

0!1� ���.������	�����$�	���������������&��	�	�������������#	�������	������
&���'�����(�����	�	��������*��������&�	���$�#	����.�	���&������*�������
�������.��	������(�����	�	��������*���.�	�����@����.������	����������*��
����$$������*����@�
�

0�1� ��� �������	��� ����� ��*�	���  ��)-�� ��	���� ���� �����	�� ���� ���� ��*�� ��
��������� 	�	��������*�� &������� �$� �� ��	����	� ����� .��� ����	�&����� ��� 6444�
��*����'� ��)-�����	���*������������$	������������A��������*����.�������	�
	�����������.�*�	��������� ��)-��	���������������������&�	�@�

�

��&�	���������	��������A��
�
0�1� �$�����.�	��>&����$�9�.����������������#	��������&�	��������������������

����.���������������&����������@�
�

0�1� �����������$����&�	����.�����$$���������E��!�	������2	�����8���	��������
.�	�����������	�	�����������#	����@���
�

0�1� ����'����������.�	��*�	��������������.����$���$����'������&���������	���.����
���!��'�����������&�	�����$�#	���@�
�

01� ���	��.���&����*������&���	�8��������644���$$�	����$����������	���'����@����
.�����$$������������������*�	��������#	����@�
�

0C1� #	�����.�������$�������$�	�	���'�����*��.�����@�������������.���������

Page 3



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

	���'������	�	��������*��$	��������&����$�����������	�$�	������&�����#	����@�
�

0	1� ����$�	�������������.�	��������	���'��������������&����$��������������������
��'������	����$�����@�
�

0�1� ������	����$�	�$�	�����$�	� ��)-�.�������'�*�	����&�������������9��
������������@�
�

0�1� ���	��.���������������.������'�*�	��������#	������������	����&�	���@�
�

0�1� ������	����$�	�$�	�����$�	� ��)-�.��������	�*��������644B@�
�

0*1� .������!��'���*������� ��)-����������*����.������$�	.�	��$	���������$�����
$��	�#	���@���������&�	�.�������*�������&������������$�	.�	������	�*��.�
��.�*�	�����*������*�����.�	������	���	�����"����'	������!���	����$�	�
����#	���.�������!����$�������������@�
�

0.1� ���.�����������&����������������$�$���*����'�'	��@��
�
�$��	�������������������	������.������$�	.�	�����.��������&�	��.�	����!������*����
�����8�����'��������&�	�����$�#	�����&������	��'�������	������	�$�	��������	��������
$����.��'+�
�
>#	�����A���	���������������	�	���'���������&����$��0.���������8��������$��������	����$�
-�'����1�9�
�

��&�	��.�	�������	����������������������������	������	���$����� ��)-�#	��������.���
������*���&������������������	����$�	�$�	�����$�	�#	�������������*��������&�������'���
$	���?� ��)-���
�
"�������	�����������!������&�	�������������.�������&�	���$�����	�	������*��#	�������
�	��	����*���������$�����	�������������.�	�������$���������������������������&�����������
�����#	�������
�
"���#	����*�����.�	�����$����.�+�
�
#	�����A����
#	�����A����
#	�����A����
#	�����(�����
�
�'	����������$$���	��.��������!���*����$	���?� ��)-�	�'�	���'��������&�	�����$�
#	������� ��)-�����.���.����&�������������.�����#	����
�

0���������	��	������$������������'����36������&�$�	������*�������������'���������1�
�
�

Page 4



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

	�� �%���	�"!�	(�����"��*�����
�
���������
�	�������)-���*���	��	�*��������&�	��.��������������������?��������)-�
�����	�������	�������$������������������������������?� ��)-�������'��
�

��&�	��.�	����$�	���������A��
�
0�1� ��.�	�������.�	��&���'�����������	�'�	���'�������.������������		������@�

)-����������.��	�*��.�*�������)���'�����-����������������@�
�

0&1� ���.����������	�������� ��)-����������*��������	������������������	��
����*��	���������	�*��'�����C��������$�	���'��������������@�
�

0�1� ������	���������?���������
%������$�	�)-�������	�
�	!������	��������� ��
#�&	���9��-8������������)���'�����-����������.�	�����!��'���������*���@�
�

0�1� �*�	����	������	�����	��.��������'��
%�	��	��	����������)-�&��������
��	����*���������3F4�����������	�������������	�@�
�

0�1� ���	��.�	�������	���	�'�	���'�����	�*�������$�)-����#� -���*�������������
����'���	��������	����������	���	�'�	���'��������������$��8�����'���	����	���
������	��)-@�
�

0$1� ��?� ��)-���	*�����''���������������� ��)-��.�	������	����	�����'�
	����	���������	��.�	��������.����$�����'����������������8�	����@�
�

0'1� &��.��������3GG4������6434� ��)-��.�	��$���������'�.���@����	��.�����
&	���������������&����)-�����#� -��.�	������'�.���@�
�

0�1� �*�	����������.�����	�����.����������	������������������������	����	����	��
$�	�)-���������������������	��.��������$������&����������������	���'���@�
�

0�1� ���	��.�	�����������������������������*���������	��)-�.�����.�	����.�
��	�������@�
�

0<1� ���	��.�	�������	�������� ��)-��.�	��������'�	��$�&���'�����C�����@�
�

0!1� !������'���3��6�����;�.�	�������	�'��'�������	�����������	���������!�������(
	���'������	���������������!��'@�
�

0�1�  ��)-�� .�	�� ��!��� ��� �������	� �$� ����� ������� &�� ��	�� �	����*�� ����
����*���*���������@�

�

��&�	��	����������$����.��'�������A��
�
0�1� �������������"������'� ����������������������!����*�	��������	������$�

Page 5



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������	�����	�����'�.�����	�����������
'	��������	�����'�	�'	����@�
�

0�1� ���������������	��.�������	�����'�$�	����	��������������������	���'���'����$�	�
)-�������������������	�*�������@�
�

0�1� �������	������.����� �-�0 ����	������	��$�-��������1���������.�	!���
����'�����������	��	�����'�������'�������	�*�������	�@�
�

01� �����	�������������	��.�	������	�*�����.�������C������	�����'����������)-@�
�

0C1� ���&�	��C������������.�����������������&���$�������'��������������������
�	��	������!����������@�
�

0	1� ���	������&�������	�����)-������&����8������	���@�
�

0�1� )-�	�����������������	��	�C��	����������������@�
�
�'	���������A��
�
3� ���� �����	�����  ��	�� 2$$���	� .����� ������ ����  ��)-� ���&�	�� ���� �(

�����������!�	�'�	���'�����)-� �&<����)�*��.�A������	�$��	�'	�������$�������
������&������������������)���'�����-�����������������.�&����@�

�

�� 	((��	��-��	�("	#���	�-�+�!*��!�������

�
���������
�	�������)-���*���	����$�	�������&�	�������
	��/����	�'����.������&�������������
����������'���������	��������	��������������	�$�	�����������.�����&��	�*������������
��8��������'���
�

��&�	��.�	����$�	��������������������	��	������&����.	���������.����������	���
	�'�	���'�������	��	�����'��������	��$�	�������	���$�	���'���������������.�	��	�������
�
�'	�������������>������	�����	��������	��#	������)-9�.�����&����������������'�����$�	�����
��8������������������'�����������������	�.�����&��������������������
�����!��'������$�	�
����	�*��.������������	������.����������	��	���
�

��� �!�	�&��	��(-#!*�%�����-((	,*����
�
 ��)-����&�	��.�	����$�	�����������*�����������������"�	&��������	������������.�	!���
��'����	����	�����������'	����)-������&�����.�*�	����.���	�������������������������
���������*���������.�������&���������.�������������9����	���'�����*�	�����������	����������
�
���������.������C��������������������.������	���������*�	��������.���������������	���<�	�
.�	���$������������'������������	�'	�����
�

Page 6



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

�'	������������������.�����������������.�	!������&�	���*����.����"�	&���������*������
	���������)-������&������.�*�	����������.�������*�������������������������������������
������������C������	���$���������9����*�	������$�$������
�

���� �!((���"'���!��%"�����!*����.�(	*��%�	��	�+�#�������
�
��������������������	������	�*����� ��)-�.����������������������������*��/�	����
)����	�����������		��'��������
�

��&�	��.�	����$�	���������A��
�
0�1� ������������*��/�	����)����	�������&�����	��������������������������

��������������8�	��	����	��������&�������������������!�'�@������.�����&����
$	�����!�'��$������&�� ��)-@�
�

0&1� ���	��.�����*�	������$�	����	������������'��*����$�����������	���������������
�����@�
�

0�1� ��$�	�������.�����&��	�*����������&��!����.���������������	���$����������
�������$	������*�	@���������.��������!������&��!�������������������@�
�

0�1� ������������.�����&��'�*�������!�.������������$�	�����.��!�����$�*����	�����
�$�������������''�������������������&�������$�	�����	���������*��.�	����$�	�
��������@�
�

0�1� �����	����	��!��'����������������*��.�	����	����	���.�����&����!������
�*�����������	��8�	�����@�
�

0$1� �����������������	���.�����&��$������.��!��'�����������&�������	��	�����������
��.������	���$�����&��������	���������*��.�	�������	���'��8�	�����@������
.�����&�����������	���$���	����������@�
�

0'1� ���.�����������������	�'	�����.�������'�������������)-������������������
$�������$����������'�����	�'	����@�
�

0�1� ������������*��/�	����)����	���.�����&��������������B�����=�?�*��&�	�
643;����7������������	!�%�$����� �����@�
�

0�1� ��*��������� .����� &�� ����� ���� ���  ��������  ������ #�*�	��	�� ����  ��)-�
���&�	�@�

�

��&�	������!�����������������������	������$�	�����	��������
�

0��������������������	��������$������������'�������������$����������1�
�
�

Page 7



���������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������

���� (!�	(����*�&	������
�
���������
�	�������)-���*���	��	�*��������&�	��.����������������������)-���������
�
� /�0� ���1����2���3�������$����������&�
������/��$�&0��4�������

���5��6���
� � ���������
�	�������)-���*���	����$�	�������&�	����������������������	���

.��!�.�������'��������������������.���	�������
�
���	����������*��������&�	�����������.��!�.�����.����	$����8�	�����������
	�*��������������$�������������*�	�������������	������.�����������������������
��.������	��
�

��&�	��.�	����*�������������	��.�����&�������	�������$�	����&�	�����'��
$�	���.��!��	��������������*������'��������������$�$������

� � �
� /��0� $���3�&�
������&'&���
� � 
��&�	��.�	����$�	�������������$�������*�	������*��.������������!������'��;�

����7������������&��$������������������������$�643;��
� � �
� /���0� %���������#�2�����&���.�������7������������8���
� � 
��&�	��.�	����$�	�����������������������
���	��������.�������������$�	�

6=������	��6437�����.�����&����������	�����><��	����9���
�
���������	�
	������������$�	���� ��)-������$������������.������������������
6=������	��6437����6���

� � �
� /�
0� (�������3(��������
� � 
��&�	��.�	����$�	������������������������������$�	�����$�	�������	��.�����

��!����������2���&�	�643;����$�	���	�������.������������.�������� ��)-�
��	��$�	������������'��
�
�

���� &	���	�&�'��*��!$���9��#���"�+���
�

��&�	��.�	����*����������������8�� ��)-�������'�����&�������������������!����������

������33�?�*��&�	�643;���.�*�	������.���)����&	����������
�
�'	���������������8��������'�.�������!����������/���������3;�?�*��&�	�643;��G�;4�A�
36�;4�������*��������&�����$�	�����
�
:���	������������������
��������.�������!���$�	���	��8������������	��'��$�������'��$�	�����
	�*������.�����	���
�

���� �9�#���,*�"�������
�
"��	��.�	������������$��8����&���������
�

Page 8



‘Building Effective RE in a New Educational Landscape’ 
a Conference for South-West SACRE members 

Dillington House, Ilminster, TA19 9DT 
Wednesday 20th March 2014 

 
PROGRAMME –  DRAF T  27  September  2013 

 

9.45 Arrival and refreshments 

10.15 Welcome, Aims and Introduction - Derek Holloway   

Studio 2 

10.20 Keynote: RE and the New Educational Landscape - Mark Chater 

11.10 SACRE discussion groups: planning SACRE priorities - with Mark Chater and Dave Francis 

11.30 Refreshments 

11.50 Workshops – Choices: 

A Teaching Christianity for coherent progression - Derek and Verity Holloway  

Studio 2  

B The Law on RE for SACRE members - Barbara Wintersgill  

Butlin 

C Involving faith communities in championing RE - Katy Staples  

Cameron  

12.50 Lunch 

1.50 Workshops – Choices:  

A Including an enquiry-based model in your agreed syllabus programme of study – Jan 
Lever  

Studio 2 

B Employers and the Religious Education Quality Mark (REQM) – Andy Midwinter  

Butlin 

C What constitutes Knowledge in RE? How SACREs can help teachers make decisions about 
what to teach - David Hampshire  

Cameron  

2.50 Refreshments  

3.10 National Updates including The New RE:Quest (Mike Strange), News from the REC & 
RE:ONLINE (Dave Francis), Update from South Gloucestershire (Colin Cradock), Cross-
curricular Journeys (Verity Holloway) and Plenary Discussions: Actions to take back to our 
SACREs  

Studio 2 

3.50 Evaluations 

4.00 Depart 

Agenda Item 7cPage 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

AMBITIOUS PLYMOUTH 
Co-opted Representative report presented to 
SACRE on 13 November 2013

 
 

This report is submitted to SACRE from the Ambitious Plymouth scrutiny panel to request that 
SACRE consider nominating and appointing a member of Group A to act as a non-statutory co-
opted representative to sit on this scrutiny panel. 

 

1. To aid SACRE in understanding the role of the Ambitious Plymouth scrutiny panel the 
panel’s terms of reference are listed below: 

  

Terms of Reference 

 

OUR MISSION STATEMENT 

To scrutinise matters relating to our specified responsibilities with a view to improving services, 
reducing inequalities and improving outcomes for the people of Plymouth. 
 

OUR CORPORATE PLAN PRIORITIES 

• Raise Aspirations 
• Deliver Growth 
• Reduce inequality 
• Provide value for communities 

OUR CORPORATE COMMITMENT THEMES 

• Young Plymouth  
• Vibrant Plymouth 
• Pride in Plymouth 
• Open Plymouth 

LINKED TO THE CABINET MEMBER AND DEPARTMENT WITH RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR 
 
• Schools and Colleges (including Governing issues) 
• Apprenticeships (linked to Working Plymouth) 
• Early years Development 
• Education Grants 
• Youth Services 
• Leisure management (including leisure management contract) 
• Events, Culture, Heritage and Museums (including Mount Edgcumbe) 
• Sports Development 
• Media, Public Relations and Communications 
• Democracy and Governance 
• Member Development 

Agenda Item 10Page 11



 

 

• Children’s social care (primary responsibility for Children’s Service Matters) 
• Adoption and Fostering 
• Early intervention and prevention 
• Corporate Parenting 
• The leadership and delivery of all services for children and young people 
 
PARTNERSHIP LINKS 

• Culture Board 
• Children’s Partnerships(for social care and education matters) 
 
MEMBERSHIP - The Chair and Vice Chair of the panel shall serve on the Co-operative Scrutiny 
Board.  All members of the panel will adhere to the general rules of Overview and Scrutiny.  There are 
12 members of the panel including the Chair and Vice Chair.  The Vice Chair is from the opposite 
political group to the Chair. 

 

2. The role of faith co-opted representative on the Ambitious Plymouth scrutiny panel is 
explained below: 

2.1 Faith representatives are statutory positions for the Ambitious Plymouth - appointed as 
panel co-opted representatives meaning that they are able to attend all panel meetings 
and speak on all items under discussion; however, the faith co-opted representatives 
are only allowed to vote on education matters which are under discussion at the 
meeting. 

2.2 Faith representatives are only legislated as Church of England and Roman Catholic. The 
Ambitious Plymouth panel during a discussion on co-opted representatives at its 
meeting 1 July 2013 felt that in order to have a more cultural and religious 
representation presented at meetings there was a need to ascertain whether other 
religious representatives would be interested in a role as co-opted representative (this 
would be with no voting rights due to the position being as a non-statutory co-opted 
representative). 

 

3. The minute below reflects the discussion and resolutions with regards to minute 3. 
Appointment of Co-opted Representatives at the Ambitious Plymouth scrutiny meeting on 
1 July 2013. 

 
The panel discussed the appointment of co-opted representatives onto the Ambitious Plymouth panel and 
those present commented as follows - 

 
(a) as well as working with the Plymouth Association of Governors the panel should 

work closer with schools to try and obtain increased levels of parent governor 
representation; 

 
(b) further work should be undertaken on sourcing faith representation onto the panel, 

using organisations and bodies like SACRE to promote a more multi-cultured faith 
representation; 

 
(c) the appointed co-opted representatives of the Children and Young People’s 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel should be approached to become co-opted 
representatives on the Ambitious Plymouth panel; 

 
Agreed to recommend to the Cooperative Scrutiny Board that – 

Page 12



 

 

 
(1) the Democratic Support Officer contact the relevant organisations in an attempt to 

obtain nominations to fill the vacant statutory co-opted representative positions for 
faith representatives and parent governors to be co-opted onto the Ambitious 
Plymouth panel; 

 
(2) the Democratic Support Officer approach the Lead Officer of the Standing 

Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE) to ask for nominations from 
SACRE members to become co-opted representatives onto the Ambitious Plymouth 
panel; 

 
(3) Mrs Edith Bayley, Parent Governor co-opted representative on the Children and 

Young People’s Overview and Scrutiny Panel, is approached to take up a position 
as a Parent Governor co-opted representative on the Ambitious Plymouth Panel for 
the next 12 months; 

 
(4) Alderman Pauline Purnell is approached to take up a position as a co-opted 

representative onto the Ambitious Plymouth Panel for the next 12 months; 
 

(5) the UK Youth Parliament are approached to take up two separate positions as co-
opted representatives onto the Ambitious Plymouth panel for the next 12 months. 
 

4. The above recommendations were presented to the Cooperative Scrutiny Board for its 
meeting on 24 July 2013 for approval. The Cooperative Scrutiny Board agreed the 
Ambitious Plymouth Recommendations at this meeting subject to the following amendment 
to recommendation 2  
 
‘‘the Democratic Support Officer approached the Lead Officer of the Standing Advisory 
Council for Religious Education (SACRE) to ask for nominations from House A to become 
co-opted representatives onto the Ambitious Plymouth panel’’. 

 

Recommendation: 

That SACRE appoint a member of Group A to act as a non-statutory co-opted representative on 
the Ambitious Plymouth Scrutiny Panel for the remainder of this municipal year to attend panel 
meetings on: 

• Monday 3 February 2014 at 10am at the Council House, Plymouth 

• Monday 3 March 2014 at 10am at the Council House, Plymouth 

 

If SACRE agree to appoint a Group A member then the appointment will be for a four year term 
subject to annual review at the panel’s first meeting after the City Council’s AGM held in May. 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	7c The South West SACRE Conference in March 2014
	10 CO-OPTED REPRESENTATIVE FOR AMBITIOUS PLYMOUTH

